

Tweed Shire Council - Roll of Freeman

A Roll of those Elected to Serve in Local Government in the Tweed from 1902



Table of Contents



Tweed Shire Council Crest	1
Council's Floral Emblem is the Coolamon Tree	1
Municipality of Murwillumbah - Elected Aldermen	3
Lists of Elected Aldermen from 1902 to 1946 by year	
Shire of Tweed - Elected Councillors before 1947 Lists of elected Councillors from 1906 to 1946 by year	
Amalgamation of Municipality of Murwillumbah and Shire of Tweed - 1 January 1947	. 14
Former Mayors of Murwillumbah Municipal Council	. 23
Former Presidents of Shire of Tweed	. 25
Chairmen Since Amalgamation of Murwillumbah Municipal Council and Tweed Shire Council on 1 January 1947	
Past Aldermen of Murwillumbah Municipal Council	. 27
Past Councillors - Shire of Tweed	. 30
Tweed Shire Councillors Since Amalgamation	. 32

Table of Contents



THIS PAGE IS BLANK

Tweed Shire Council Crest



The Coat of Arms has a central shield displaying symbolic representations of the sea, Captain Cook's ship "Endeavour", the shire's most prominent geographical feature, Mount Warning, and the rising sun. For six months of the year Mount Warning is the first place on the Australian mainland to receive the sun's rays.

The shield is supported on each side by Albert lyrebirds, which are indigenous to the shire. The shield is surmounted by an armorial helmet topped with the seedpod of the *diploglottis cambellii*, commonly known as the "small leaved tamarind", and a sprig of blue knob orchid.

Below the shield is a ribbon in the Shire's colours of green and gold with the motto "In pursuit of Excellence".

The design has been approved by the Kings of Arms of the Royal College of Heralds, Council has received the Letters Patent, the final deed of grant, which hangs in the Council Chambers in Murwillumbah.

Council's Floral Emblem is the Coolamon Tree



Syzygium moorei is a rare sub tropical rainforest tree, growing on volcanic soils in the Mount Warning area of north east New South Wales and south east Queensland, Australia. Common names include Coolamon, Watermelon Tree, Durobby and Robby; it is also called "rose apple".

Tweed Shire Council - Roll of Freeman

THIS PAGE IS BLANK

Municipality of Murwillumbah - Elected Aldermen

Lists of Elected Aldermen from 1902 to 1946 by year

MURWILLUMBAH MUNICIPAL COUNCIL

- Date of Constitution 27 May 1902 ~ First meeting held in School of Arts,
 Friday, 22 August 1902
- There was an annual election to elect 5 aldermen
- A COPY OF THE Minutes of the first meeting of the Murwillumbah Municipal Council is reproduced below:

Municipal District of Municipal washak Minutes of the first Corneil Meeting held in the School of arts Munwillandsh on Iseday the 22 nd august 1902 Minus . Election of Mayor R. C. being Keluming Officer, provided Present Misson aldermen Patrick Smith Peter Street Same M. Strath, John Withfird Ralch Thornson, Edward Blome. For withford proposed That In P. Smith be excled Mayor Mr Ralph Thornson proposed That Ir P. Shoel be Seeled Mayor. Proposed by Mr Osborne that the chekon be conducted by show of hands becomded by m Withford - Carried Show of hands asked for three for Mr Smith and Three for Mr Street Mr Street cleved Mayer on Casting with of helon. ma Officer m P Smith 3 1 R Sheet: 3

1902		1908
(Aldermen)	Meeting of Electors held	(Aldermen)
Peter Street (Mayor)	2/2/1904 for purpose of	Peter Street (Mayor)
, ,	electing 5 Aldermen	J A Goldsmid
1902	J	John Magnus
(Aldermen)	1905	Holston
Peter Street (Mayor)	(Aldermen)	A H Linabury
Ilsaac McIlrath	Isaac McIlrath	Isaac McIlrath
Edward Osborne	(Mayor)	M G Moriarty
Patrick Smith	A E Budd	J Sharp
Ralph Thornton	John Fackerel	G Skinner
John Withford	George Flick	Patrick Smith
John William	John Magnus	T deficit Crimer
	Holston	1909
1903	J Sharp	(Aldermen)
(Aldermen)	G Skinner	Patrick Smith
Peter Street	Patrick Smith	(Mayor)
(Mayor)	Peter Street	H T S Bell
John Fackerel	1 Clei Olicet	J Connor
Isaac McIlrath	1906	J A Goldsmid
Edward Osborne	(Aldermen)	John Magnus
John Sharp	Patrick Smith	Holston
Patrick Smith		A H Linabury
Ralph Thornton	(Mayor) A E Budd	Isaac McIlrath
John Withford		
John Withord	George Flick	M G Moriarty J Sharp
Mooting hold in Council	John Magnus Holston	G Skinner
Meeting held in Council Chambers - 14/1/1903		G Skirinei
Chambers - 14/1/1903	Isaac McIlrath	1910
4004	Walter Mitchell	
1904	John Sharp	(Aldermen)
(Aldermen)	G Skinner	A H Linabury
Peter Street	Peter Street	(Mayor)
(Mayor to	4007	H Bell
10/2/1904)	1907	Joseph Connor
Isaac McIlrath	(Aldermen)	J A Goldsmid
(Mayor from	Peter Street (Mayor)	I McIlrath
10/2/1904)	A E Budd	M G Moriarty
A E Budd	Grime	J Sharp
John Fackerel	John Magnus	G Skinner
George Flick	Holston	P Smith
John Magnus	Isaac McIlrath	
Holston	W Mitchell	
John Sharp	John Sharp	
G Skinner	G Skinner	
Patrick Smith	Patrick Smith	
John Withford		

1911 General Election	1914 - General Election	1917
(Aldermen)	(Aldermen)	(Aldermen)
J A Goldsmid	J Connor (Mayor to	James Gill (Mayor)
(Mayor)	4/12/1914)	J Connor
G Baker	J A Goldsmid	W Davidson
F P Chambers	(Mayor from	Bert Eyles
Joseph Connor	4/12/1914 and	F W Freeburn
S P Fernandez	resigned 5/8/1914)	T Higgins
G C Halliday	E Kirby (Mayor from	J M Holston
T Higgins	5/8/1914)	E E Newell
J M Holston	F P Chambers	Pearce
M G Moriarty	W Davidson	F P Smith
E E Newell	James Gill	E A Trevitt
L L NOWOII	G C Halliday	E / TTOVILL
1912	T Higgins	1917 - 30/6
(Aldermen)	J M Holston	General Election
Joseph Connor	E E Newell	(Aldermen)
(Mayor)	E E Newell	E E Newell (Mayor)
J A Goldsmid	1915	W Carew
G Baker	(Aldermen)	J Connor
F P Chambers	E Kirby (Mayor)	W Crosse
S P Fernandez	J Connor	W Davidson
G C Halliday	W Davidson	A E Eyles
T Higgins	F W Freeburn	J M Holston
J M Holston	James Gill	E A Trevitt
M G Moriarty	G C Halliday	LATIEVIII
E E Newell		1918
E E Newell	T Higgins J M Holston	
1913		(Aldermen)
	E E Newell F P Smith	Joseph Connor
(Aldermen)		(Mayor)
J Connor (Mayor)	R Toose	W Carew
F P Chambers		W Crosse
S P Fernandez		W Davidson
J A Goldsmid	4040	Bert Eyles
G C Halliday	1916	J Gill
T Higgins	(Aldermen)	J M Holston
J M Holston	E Kirby (Mayor)	E E Newell
E Kirby	W Davidson	Pearce
M G Moriarty	F W Freeburn	E A Trevitt
E E Newell	James Gill	Walsh
	T Higgins	
	J M Holston	Council Chambers
	E E Newell	Brisbane Street
	F P Smith	
	R Toose	

1919 (Aldermen) J Connor (Mayor) V T Burch W Carew W Davidson Bert Eyles H Gill J M Holston J E Simpson E A Trevitt	1921- 12/1 (Aldermen) J Connor (Mayor) A E Budd R Campbell H Gill J M Holston A A R Hynes A Jay N Lewis H McIlrath	1922 - 18/1 (Aldermen) J Connor (Mayor) A E Budd R Campbell S W England A Jay E Latter N Lewis H McIlrath Wood
1920 - 21/1 General Election (Aldermen) J Connor (Mayor to 4/2/1920) V T Burch W Carew Bert Eyles A A R Hynes 1920 - 4/2 (Aldermen) A R Hynes (Mayor) A E Budd J Connor S W England H Gill J M Holston A Jay N Lewis	1921 - 11/5 (Aldermen) J Connor (Mayor) A E Budd R Campbell W Carew H Gill A A R Hynes A Jay N Lewis H McIlrath 1921 - 17/8 (Aldermen) J Connor (Mayor) A E Budd R Campbell A Jay E Latter N Lewis	1922 - 20/12 (Aldermen) A E Budd (Mayor) T T Earngey S W England Bert Eyles E J Halliday J M Holston A Jay N Lewis H McIlrath 1923 (Aldermen) A E Budd Mayor) T T Earngey S W England Bert Eyles E J Halliday J M Holston
H McIlrath 1920 - 22/12 (Aldermen) J Connor (Mayor) A E Budd R Campbell H Gill J M Holston A A R Hynes A Jay N Lewis H McIlrath	H McIlrath 1921 - 14/9 (Aldermen) A E Budd R Campbell J Connor S W England A Jay E Latter N Lewis H McIlrath Wood	A Jay N Lewis H McIlrath 1924 (Aldermen) A E Budd (Mayor) T T Earngey S W England Bert Eyles E J Halliday J M Holston A Jay N Lewis H McIlrath

1925 (Aldermen) A E Budd (Mayor) T T Earngey S W England Bert Eyles E J Halliday J M Holston A Jay N Lewis H McIlrath	1928 - 25/1 (Aldermen) A Jay (Mayor) A Baker A E Beardow C W Beer A R Black T T Earngey Bert Eyles H McIlrath Dr R Pritchard	1930 (Aldermen) A R Black (Mayor) E A Beardow F J Budd T T Earngey A E Eyles R McCloy I McIlrath F A Nash Dr R Pritchard
1925 - 16/12 (Aldermen) A E Beardow C W Beer A E Budd T T Earngey Bert Eyles E J Halliday A Jay H McIlrath Dr R Pritchard	1928 - 21/3 (Aldermen) A R Black (Mayor) A Baker A E Beardow C W Beer T T Earngey Bert Eyles R McCloy H McIlrath Dr R Pritchard	1931 (Aldermen) A E Eyles (Mayor) E A Beardow A R Black F J Budd T T Earngey R J McCloy I McIlrath F A Nash Dr R J Pritchard
1926 (Aldermen) A E Budd (Mayor) A E Beardow C W Beer T T Earngey Bert Eyles E J Halliday A Jay H McIlrath Dr R Pritchard	1928 - 19/12 (Aldermen) A R Black (Mayor) A E Beardow A E Budd T T Earngey Bert Eyles R McCloy H McIlrath F A Nash Dr R Pritchard	1931 - 9/12 (Aldermen) A R Black F J Budd F W Eilliott J H Faulks H E Hartmann F A Nash F E Nicholl H G Pateson G R Winterbon
1927 (Aldermen) A E Budd (Mayor) A E Beardow C W Beer A R Black T T Earngey Bert Eyles A Jay H McIlrath Dr R Pritchard	1929 - 9/1 (Aldermen) A R Black (Mayor) A E Beardow A E Budd T T Earngey Bert Eyles R McCloy H McIlrath F A Nash Dr R Pritchard	1932 (Aldermen) Nicholl (Mayor) A R Black F J Budd F W Eillott J H Faulks H E Hartmann F A Nash H G Paterson G R Winterbon

1933 (Aldermen) F E Nichol (Mayor) A R Black F J Budd F W Elliott J H Faulks H E Hartmann F A Nash H G Pateson G R Winterbon	1936 (Aldermen) F E Nicholl (Mayor) A R Black O E Boyd F J Budd A A Budd F W Elliott H E Hartmann F A Nash G R Winterbon	1939 (Aldermen) F E Nicholl (Mayor) E A Beardow A R Black O E Boyd A A Budd T T Earngey F A Nash T Prince G R Winterbon
1934 (Aldermen) F E Nichol (Mayor) A R Black F J Budd F W Elliott J H Faulks H E Hartman F A Nash H G Pateson G R Winterbon	1937 (Aldermen) F E Nicholl (Mayor) A R Black O E Boyd F J Budd A A Budd F W Elliott H E Hartmann F A Nash G R Winterbon	1940 (Aldermen) F E Nicholl (Mayor) E A Beardow A R Black O E Boyd A A Budd T T Earngey F A Nash T Prince G R Winterbon
1934 - 5/12 (Aldermen) F E Nicholl (Mayor) A R Black O E Boyd A A Budd F J Budd F W Elliott H E Hartmann F A Nash G R Winterbon	1937 - 15/12 (Aldermen) F E Nicholl (Mayor) E A Beardow A R Black O E Boyd A A Budd H E Hartmann F A Nash T Prince G R Winterbon	1941 (Aldermen) G R Winterbon (Mayor) E A Beardow A R Black O E Boyd A A Budd T T Earngey F A Nash F E Nicholl
1935 (Aldermen) F E Nicholl (Mayor) A R Black O E Boyd A A Budd F J Budd F W Elliott H E Hartmann F A Nash G R Winterbon	1938 (Aldermen) F E Nicholl (Mayor) E A Beardow A R Black O E Boyd A A Budd H E Hartmann F A Nash T Prince G R Winterbon	T Prince 1941 - 10/12 (Aldermen) G R Winterbon (Mayor) A R Black O E Boyd A A Budd T T Earngey A L Fitzpatrick H E Hartmann D K Lucas J H Williams

1942	1943 - 1/9	1945
(Aldermen)	(Aldermen)	(Aldermen)
G R Winterbon	G Winterbon	G R Winterbon
(Mayor)	(Mayor)	(Mayor)
A R Black	A R Black	A Buckley (Deputy
O E Boyd	A Buckley	Mayor)
A A Budd	T T Earngey	A R Black
T T Earngey	H E Hartmann	E P Foster
A L Fitzpatrick	T C Hawkes	H E Hartmann
H E Hartmann	T Prince	T C Hawkes
D K Lucas	C J Snow	D K Lucas
J H Williams	J H Williams	C J Snow
		J H Williams
1942 - 29/9	1944	
(Aldermen)	(Aldermen)	1945 - 24/10
G R Winterbon	G R Winterbon	(Aldermen)
(Mayor)	(Mayor)	G R Winterbon
A R Black	A R Black	(Mayor)
A Buckley	A Buckley	R W Baird
A A Budd	T T Earngey	A Buckley
T T Earngey	H E Hartmann	E P Foster
H E Hartmann	T C Hawkes	H E Hartmann
T Prince	T S Prince	T C Hawkes
C J Snow	C J Snow	D K Lucas
J H Williams	J H Williams	C J Snow
		J H Williams
1943	1944 - 6/12	1010
(Aldermen)	(Aldermen)	1946
G R Winterbon	G R Winterbon	(Aldermen)
(Mayor)	A R Black	C J Snow (Mayor)
A R Black	A Buckley	R W Baird
A Buckley	E P Foster	A Buckley
A A Budd	H E Hartmann	E P Foster
T T Earngey	T C Hawkes	H E Hartmann
H E Hartmann	D K Lucas	T C Hawkes
T Prince	C J Snow	D K Lucas
C J Snow	J H Williams	J H Williams
J H Williams		G R Winterbon
		AMALGAMATION of
		AIVIALGAIVIA I ION OI

Shire of Tweed - Elected Councillors before 1947

Lists of elected Councillors from 1906 to 1946 by year

- Date of Constitution 7 March 1906
- Election held 24 November 1906
- The first meeting of Tweed Shire Council was held on Saturday, 6 December 1906

1906 (Councillors) F P Chambers (President) A A Loder E C J Marks D C Marshall P McMahon T O'Keeffe First meeting was held Saturday, 8 December 1906 1907 (Councillors) F P Chambers (President) A A Loder E C J Marks D C Marshall P McMahon T O'Keeffe	12/2 - General Election Cr P McMahon elected President after A E C Marks' non re- election 1909 - 6/2 (Councillors) W C Marshall (President) J Brown A Loder P McMahon W L Murphy T O'Keeffe 1910 - 10/2 (Councillors) T O'Keeffe (President) C K Brown J Brown	1912 - 25/3 (Councillors) W C Marshall (President) J Brown F P Chambers Ducat J J Kelly P McMahon W L Murphy T O'Keeffe 1913 -6/2 (Councillors) W C Marshall (President) F P Chambers J J Kelly W L Murphy T O'Keeffe Ducat Shire Clerk J M Hackett resigns 6/11/1913
1908 - 12/2 General Election (Councillors) P McMahon (President) J Brown (Tyalgum) A Loder W C Marshall T O'Keeffe	W C Marshall P McMahon W L Murphy 1911 - 9/2 General Election (Councillors) W L Murphy (President) C K Brown J J Kelly W C Marshall P McMahon	New Shire Clerk Robert Freeman appointed 21/11/1913 3 RIDINGS FOR 1914 GENERAL ELECTION

T O'Keeffe

1914 - 5/2 - General	1918 - 7/2	3/11 - those present
Election	(Councillors)	shown as Crs Parker
(Councillors)	E C J Marks	(President); Buchanan;
P McMahon	(President)	Thompson; H L
(President)	Bothwell	Anthony; McMahon and
Bothwell	A Buchanan	Lyle
W L Brasnett	J Dickie	
T D Knight	R Gillies	
W L Murphy	T D Knight	1922
A Twohill	P McMahon	(Councillors)
		G Parker (President)
1915 -4/3	1919 - 6/2	H L Anthony
(Councillors)	(Councillors)	A Buchanan
W L Brasnett	A Buchanan	E J Lyle
(President)	(President)	P McMahon
Bothwell	Bothwell	W O Thompson
T D Knight	R Gillies	
E C J Marks	T D Knight	9/12 - those present
P McMahon	E C J Marks	shown as
W L Murphy	P McMahon	Crs Buchanan; Lyle;
A Twohill		J H McCollum,
	1920 - 5/2 - General	J Connor; A W K Keys
1916 - 9/3	Election	and R Gillies
(Councillors)	(Councillors)	4000 Consul Floridan
A Twohill (President)	A Buchanan	1923 - General Election
Bothwell	(President)	(Councillors)
W L Brasnett	W Baker	A Buchanan
Knight	E C J Marks	(President)
E C J Marks	G Parker	J Connor
P McMahon	R S Perdriau	R Gillies
W L Murphy	W O Thompson	A W K Keys
4047 0/2 Canaral	4004	E J Lyle
1917 -8/3 - General	1921	J H McCollum
Election	(Councillors)	
(Councillors)	G Parker (President)	4024
W L Brasnett	W Baker	1924
(President)	A Buchanan	(Councillors)
Bothwell A Buchanan	E C J Marks P McMahon	R Gillies (President) A Buchanan
J Dickie		J Connor
R Gillies	W O Thompson	A W K Keys
E C J Marks		E J Lyle
P McMahon	9/6 - Cr Baker's name is	J H McCollum
i iviciviariori	not included in those	J I I WCCOllulli
E C J Marks elected	present; Cr E J Lyle's	
President 21/6/1917	name substituted	
	name substituted	

3 RIDINGS IN 1918

1931 - 16/1 1925 1928 - 12/1 (Councillors) (Councillors) (Councillors) R Gillies (President) J H McCollum E C J Marks A Buchanan (President) (President) J Connor J H Faulks A Buchanan A W K Keys P McMahon J H Faulks E J Lyle E Merryweather A W K Keys J H McCollum A Twohill .. Mitchell A Twohill 4/9 - Crs Buchanan, 12/2 those present - Crs Lyle, McCollum, J H McCollum shown as Marks, Keys, Connor, Keys and **President 27/1 to 9/2** Merryweather, Faulks, Buchanan, Twohill **ECJ Marks** J H Faulks shown as 12/12/1925 President 6/3 to 8/10 those present - Crs Marks, Keys, (Councillors) December J H McCollum, Merryweather, C E Cox, P McMahon. 1929 - 10/1 **Buchanan and Twohill** ...Mitchell, **General Election** (Councillors) J H Faulks. 1932 - General Election J H Faulks A Twohill (Councillors) A Twohill (President) E C J Marks (President) A Buchanan C E Cox 1926 - General Election A W K Keys A W K Keys (Councillors) E C J Marks E C J Marks J H McCollum E Merryweather J H McCollum (President) A Twohill E Merryweather J H Faulks E C J Marks 1930 - 16/1 7/4 those present - Crs (Councillors) Twohill, McCollum, P McMahon .. Mitchell J H Faulks Merryweather, J C Priest, Marks & (President) A Twohill A Buchanan **Keys** 1927 A W K Keys (Councillors) E C J Marks 1933 J H McCollum E Merryweather (Councillors) (President) A Twohill E Merryweather J H Faulks (President) E C J Marks shown as A W K Keys E C J Marks P McMahon President from 6/2 E C J Marks J H McCollum .. Mitchell A Twohill J C Priest A Twohill

9/6 those present - Crs Merryweather, Priest, R W Boyd, Twohill, Marks & Keys

1934 (Councillors) A W K Keys (President) R W Boyd E C J Marks E Merryweather J C Priest A Twohill	1939 (Councillors) J C Priest (President) O E Boyd R W Boyd S J Hollands A W K Keys E Merryweather	1943 (Councillors) R W Boyd (President) C E Cox J Dawson A W K Keys E Merryweather J C Priest
1935	1940 (Councillors)	1944
(Councillors) A W K Keys (President) R W Boyd E C J Marks E Merryweather J C Priest A E Twohill	R W Boyd (President) O E Boyd S J Hollands A W K Keys E Merryweather J C Priest	(Councillors) R W Boyd (President) C E Cox J Dawson A W K Keys E Merryweather J C Priest
// L TWOTHI	1941 - General Election	o o i nost
1936 (Councillors) J C Priest (President) R W Boyd A W K Keys E C J Marks E Merryweather A E Twohill	(Councillors) R W Boyd (President) O E Boyd S J Hollands A W K Keys E Merryweather J C Priest	1945 (Councillors) J Dawson (President) R W Boyd C E Cox C Grant A W K Keys W Trim
1937 - General Election (Councillors) R W Boyd (President) A W K Keys E C J Marks E Merryweather J C Priest A E Twohill	19/12 those present - Crs R W Boyd, Keys, Merryweather, Priest, C E Cox, J Dawson 1942 (Councillors) R W Boyd (President) C E Cox J Dawson	1946 (Councillors) C E Cox (President) R W Boyd J Dawson C Grant A W K Keys W Trim
1938 - General Election (Councillors) A W K Keys (President) O E Boyd R W Boyd S J Hollands	A W K Keys E Merryweather J C Priest	Municipality of Murwillumbah and Shire of Tweed - 1 January 1947 TWEED SHIRE PROVISIONAL
E Merryweather J C Priest		COUNCIL MEETING - 6 January 1947

Amalgamation of Municipality of Murwillumbah and Shire of Tweed - 1 January 1947

TWEED SHIRE PROVISIONAL COUNCIL MEETING - 6 January 1947

1947 (Councillors) C E Cox (President) R W Baird	1948 (Councillors) A Buckley (President) R W Baird	1948 - 15/12 (Councillors) A Buckley (President)
R W Boyd	(resigns)	C E Cox
A Buckley	C E Cox	C Cunningham
J R Dawson	C Cunnigham	G C Graham
E P Foster	J R Dawson	(resigns)
C T Grant	G C Graham	C J Kelly
H E Hartman	T C Hawkes	A W K Keys
T C Hawkes	(resigns)	C W Lewis
A W K Keys	A W K Keys	C H Lundberg
W Trim	C H Lundberg	N J McCloy
G R Winterbon	N J McCloy	E Merryweather
1947 - 18/12	E Merryweather S E Spies	A Philip S E Spies
General Election	1948 - 28/7	1949
(Councillors)	(Councillors)	(Councillors)
C E Cox R W Baird A Buckley C Cunningham J R Dawson G C Graham T C Hawkes A W K Keys C H Lundberg J N McCloy E Merryweather S E Spies	A Buckley (President) C E Cox C Cunningham J R Dawson (resigns) G C Graham C J Kelly A W K Keys C W Lewis C H Lundberg N J McCloy E Merryweather S E Spies	C E Cox (President) A Buckley C Cunningham C J Kelly A W K Keys C W Lewis (resigns) C H Lundberg S A Masterson N J McCloy E Merryweather A Philip S E Spies

1949 - 14/12 (Councillors) C E Cox (President) A Buckley C Cunningham G C Graham C J Kelly A W K Keys C H Lundberg S A Masterson N J McCloy E Merryweather A Philip S E Spies	1951 (Councillors) C E Cox (President) A Buckley C Cunningham G C Graham C J Kelly A W K Keys C H Lundberg S A Masterson N J McCloy E Merryweather A Philip S E Spies	1953 - General Election (Councillors) C E Cox (President) C Cunningham O G Draper G C Graham D W Heffernan A W K Keys C H Lundberg N J McCloy H J Miller A Philip S E Spies T R J Wilkinson
1950 - General Election (Councillors) C E Cox (President) A Buckley C Cuningham G C Graham C J Kelly A W K Keys C H Lundberg S A Masterson N J McCloy E Merryweather A Philip S E Spies	(Councillors) C E Cox (President) C Cunningham O G Draper G C Graham D W Heffernan C J Kelly A W K Keys C H Lundberg N J McCloy H J Miller A Philip S E Spies	1953 - 21/12 (Councillors) C E Cox (President) C Cunningham O G Draper G C Graham C H Hall D W Heffernan C H Jarvis C H Lundberg H J Miller A Philip W H Smith S E Spies
1950 - 13/12 (Councillors) C E Cox (President) C Cunningham O G Draper G C Graham D W Heffernan C J Kelly A W K Keys C H Lundberg N M McCloy H J Miller A Philip S E Spies	1952 - 22/10 (Councillors) C E Cox (President) C Cunningham O G Draper G C Graham D W Heffernan A W K Keys C H Lundberg N J McCloy H J Miller A Philip S E Spies T R J Wilkinson	1954 (Councillors) C E Cox (President) C Cunningham O G Draper G C Graham C H Hall D W Heffernan C H Jarvis C H Lundberg H J Miller A Philip W H Smith S E Spies

1954 - 29/9 (Councillors) C E Cox (President) C Cunningham G C Graham C H Hall D W Heffernan C H Jarvis C H Lundberg L T Miers H J Miller A Philip W H Smith S E Spies	1957 (Councillors) C H Lundberg (President) L E Boorman T M Boyd C E Cox C Cunningham C H Hall C H Jarvis N J McCloy L T Miers A Philip W H Smith W D Taylor	1959 - 18/12 General Election (Councillors) C H Lundberg (President) E J Bartrim P G Bonnor C Cunningham S G Gibson C H Hall C H Jarvis N J McCloy H J Miller A Philip W G Sanderson
1955	VV D Taylor	W D Taylor
	1057 19/12	VV D Taylor
(Councillors) C E Cox (President) C Cunningham G C Graham C H Hall D W Heffernan C H Jarvis C H Lundberg L T Miers H J Miller A Philip W H Smith S E Spies 1956 - 10/12 - General Election	1957 - 18/12 (Councillors) C H Hall (President) L E Boorman T M Boyd C E Cox C Cunningham C H Jarvis C H Lundberg N J McCloy L T Miers A Philip W H Smith W D Taylor	1960 - 14/12 (Councillors) C H Hall (President) E J Bartrim P G Bonnor C Cunningham S G Gibson C H Jarvis C H Lundberg N J McCloy H J Miller A Philip W G Sanderson W D Taylor
(Councillors) C E Cox (President) L E Boorman T M Boyd C Cunningham C H Hall C H Jarvis C H Lundberg N J McCloy L T Miers A Philip W H Smith W D Taylor	(Councillors) C H Lundberg (President) L E Boorman T M Boyd C E Cox C Cunningham C H Hall C H Jarvis N J McCloy L T Miers A Phillip W H Smith W D Taylor	1961 (Councillors) C H Hall (President) E J Bartrim P G Bonner C Cunningham S G Gibson C H Jarvis C H Lundberg N J McCloy H J Miller A Philip W G Sanderson W D Taylor

1962 - 18/12 General Election (Councillors) C H Lundberg (President) E J Bartrim C Cunningham S G Gibson C H Hall G A Hewitson C H Jarvis H J Miller P G Bonnor (resigns) A Philip H M Simpson (Mrs)	General Election (Councillors) C H Hall (President) E J Bartrim M R Boyd C Cunningham L Dove S G Gibson C H Jarvis C H Lundberg T K O'Connor A Philip W G Sanderson J T Schumacher	1968 - 7/12/68 General Election (Councillors) C H Hall (President) E J Bartrim M R Boyd C Cunningham E W Dawes L Dove S G Gibson C H Jarvis N J McCloy T K O'Connor H M Simpson (Mrs) W D Taylor
W D Taylor	1966	1969
1963 (Councillors) C H Lundberg (President) E J Bartrim C Cunningham S G Gibson C H Hall G A Hewitson C H Jarvis H J Miller P G Bonnor (resigns)	(Councillors) C H Hall (President) E J Bartrim M R Boyd C Cunningham L Dove S G Gibson C H Jarvis C H Lundberg T K O'Connor A Philip W G Sanderson J T Schumacher	(Councillors) C H Hall (President) E J Bartrim M R Boyd C Cunningham E W Dawes L Dove S G Gibson C H Jarvis N J McCloy T K O'Connor H M Simpson (Mrs) W D Taylor
A Philip	1967	1970
H M Simpson (Mrs) 1964 - 14/9 (Councillors) C H Hall (President) E J Bartrim C Cunningham S G Gibson C H Jarvis C H Lundberg H J Miller T K O'Connor A Phillip H M Simpson (Mrs) W D Taylor G A Hewitson (resigns) M R Boyd (elected 14/9)	(Councillors) C H Hall (President) E J Bartrim M R Boyd C Cunningham L Dove S G Gibson C H Jarvis C H Lundberg T K O'Connor A Philip W G Sanderson J T Schumacher	(Councillors) C H Hall (President) E J Bartrim M R Boyd A W Buchanan C Cunningham E W Dawes L Dove C H Jarvis N J McCloy T K O'Connor H M Simpson (Mrs) W D Taylor A W Buchanan elected 31/1/1970 to replace Cr S G Gibson deceased

1971	1974 - General Election	1977 - General Election
General Election	(Councillors)	(Councillors)
(Councillors)	C H Jarvis	C H Hall (President)
C H Hall (President)	(President)	Y A M Rowse (Mrs)
E J Bartrim	M R Boyd	(Deputy President)
M R Boyd	J L Chard	W J Barnes
A W Buchanan	E W Dawes	M R Boyd
C Cunningham	R P Dawes	J L Chard
E W Dawes	L Dove	E W Dawes
L Dove	T H E Gerry	D P Dezentje
C H Jarvis	C H Hall	R V Elliott (resigns)
N J McCloy	F Little (resigns)	T E P Hogan
T K O'Connor	T K O'Connor	P Krekelberg
H M Simpson (Mrs)	S C O'Donell	S J Sercombe
W D Taylor	D Sceats	H Turney
W B Taylor	S J Sercombe	P B Weekes
1972	(elected 25/5)	1 B Weekes
(Councillors)	(elected 23/3)	1978
C Hall (President)	By-election	(Councillors)
M R Boyd	25 May 1974	C H Hall (President)
J L Chard	25 May 1314	Y A M Rowse (Mrs)
R P Dawes	1975	(Deputy President)
E W Dawes	(Councillors)	W J Barnes
L Dove	C H Hall (President)	M R Boyd
T H E Gerry	M R Boyd	J L Chard
C H Jarvis	J L Chard	E W Dawes
F Little	E W Dawes	D P Dezentje
T K O'Connor	R Y Elliot (Mrs)	T E P Hogan
S C O'Donell	T E P Hogan	P Krekelberg
D Sceats	C H Jarvis	S J Sercombe
D Sceals	T K O'Connor	
1973		H Turney P B Weekes
	Y A M Rowse (Mrs) D Sceats	P b weekes
(Councillors)		4070
C H Jarvis	S J Sercombe	1979 (Councillors)
(President)	H Turney (Mrs)	(Councillors)
M R Boyd J L Chard	1976	M R Boyd
		(President)
R P Dawes	(Councillors)	P Krekelberg
E W Dawes	C H Hall (President)	(Deputy President)
L Dove	M R Boyd	J L Chard
T H E Gerry C H Hall	J L Chard	W J Barnes
	E W Dawes	E W Dawes
F Little	R Y Elliot (Mrs)	D P Dezentje
T K O'Connor	T E P Hogan	C H Hall
S C O'Donell	C H Jarvis	T E P Hogan
D Sceats	T K O'Connor	T K O'Connor
	Y A M Rowse (Mrs)	Y A M Rowse
	D Sceats	S J Sercombe
	S J Sercombe	P B Weekes
	H Turney (Mrs)	.
		C H Hall died in office -

6/10/1979

		1984
1980 - 20/9	1982	(Councillors)
General Election	(Councillors)	M R Boyd
(Councillors)	Y A M Rowse (First	(President)
M R Boyd	Female President)	T E P Hogan
(President)	P Krekelberg	(Deputy President)
P Krekelberg	(Deputy President)	D F C Beck (resigns)
(Deputy President)	D F Beck	J W Follent `
D F C Beck	J M Blundell (Mrs)	J F Gittoes
J M Blundell (Mrs)	M R Boyd	R W Keys
D P Dezentje	D P Dezentje	J K McCaughey
D A Fox	D A Fox	R N Newton
T E P Hogan	T E P Hogan	T K O'Connor
T K O'Connor	T K O'Connor	M J Pearson (Mrs)
Y A M Rowse (Mrs)	S J Sercombe	K Prichard
S J Sercombe	F P Smith	Y A M Rowse (Mrs)
F P Smith	H Turney (Mrs)	F P Smith
H Turney (Mrs)	Trainey (ime)	T S Wilson
Trainey (wills)	1983 - General Election	1 & Wilson
1981 - General Election	(Councillors)	1985
(Councillors)	Y A M Rowse (First	(Councillors)
M R Boyd	Female President)	M R Boyd
(President)	D F C Beck (Deputy	(President)
B D Nowland	President)	T E P Hogan
(Deputy President)	M R Boyd	(Deputy President)
R D Brinsmead	J W Follent	J W Follent
E A Buchanan	J F Gittoes	J F Gittoes
L F Beck	T E P Hogan	R W Keys
R D Cooper	R W Keys	J K McCaughey
J F Gittoes	J K McCaughey	R N Newton
B W Graham	R N Newton	M J Pearson
W J Polglase	T K O'Connor	K Prichard
F P Smith	A A Pearson	
S J A Williams	F P Smith	Y A M Rowse (Mrs) F P Smith
	r P Silliuli	T S Wilson
T S Wilson	1983 - 4 Year Term	i 5 wilson
1981 - 20/9	1903 - 4 Teal Tellii	
(Councillors)	T K O'Connor died in	
M R Boyd	office 8/8/1984	
•	Office 6/6/1964	
(President) P Krekelberg		
<u> </u>		
(Deputy President) D F C Beck		
J M Blundell (Mrs)		
D P Dezentje		
D A Fox		
T E P Hogan		
T K O'Connor		
Y A M Rowse (Mrs)		
S J Sercombe		
F P Smith		

H Turney (Mrs)

1991 - General Election

1986	1989	(Councillor)
(Councillors)	(Councillors)	M R Boyd
M R Boyd	M R Boyd	(President)
(President)	(President)	B D Nowland
T E P Hogan) К McCaúghey	((Deputy President
(Deputy President)	(Deputy President)	R D Brinsmead
J W Follent	E A Buchanan	E A Buchanan
J F Gittoes	J F Gittoes	L F Beck
R W Keys	T E P Hogan	R D Cooper
J K McCaughey	B D Nowland (Mrs)	J F Gittoes
R N Newton	M J Pearson (Mrs)	B W Graham
M J Pearson	K Prichard	
		W J Polglase F P Smith
K Prichard	R G Quirk	
Y A M Rowse (Mrs)	F P Smith	S J A Williams
F P Smith	T S Wilson	T S Wilson
T S Wilson	V E Wyton (Mrs)	4000
	(resigns)	1992
1987 - General Election		(Councillors)
(Councillors)	By-election - 16	M R Boyd
M R Boyd	September 1989	(President)
(President)		T S Wilson (Deputy
T E P Hogan	1990	President)
(Deputy President)	(Councillors)	R D Brinsmead
J W Follent	M R Boyd	E A Buchanan
J F Gittoes	(President)	L F Beck
J K McCaughey	J K McCaughey	R D Cooper
B D Nowland (Mrs)	(Deputy President)	J F Gittoes
M J Pearson (Mrs)	E A Buchanan	B W Graham
K Prichard	J W Follent	B D Nowland
R G Quirk	J F Gittoes	W J Polglase
F P Smith	T E P Hogan	F P Smith
T S Wilson	B D Nowland (Mrs)	S J A Williams
V E Wyton (Mrs)	M J Pearson (Mrs)	
,	K Prichard	1993
1988	R G Quirk	(Councillors)
(Councillors)	F P Smith	M R Boyd (Mayor)
M R Boyd	T S Wilson	F P Smith (Deputy
(President)	1 & Whoom	Mayor)
T E P Hogan		R D Brinsmead
(Deputy President)		E A Buchanan
J W Follent		L F Beck
J F Gittoes		R D Cooper
J K McCaughey		J F Gittoes
<u> </u>		B W Graham
B D Nowland (Mrs)		
M J Pearson (Mrs)		B D Nowland
K Prichard		W J Polglase
R G Quirk		T S Wilson
F P Smith		S J A Williams
T S Wilson		

V E Wyton (Mrs)

1994	1997	2000
(Councillors)	(Councillors)	(Councillors)
M R Boyd (Mayor)	M R Boyd (Mayor)	L F Beck (Mayor)
F P Smith (Deputy	B W Graham	M R Boyd
Mayor)	(Deputy Mayor)	R D Brinsmead
R D Brinsmead	L F Beck	B J Carroll
E A Buchanan	R D Brinsmead	G Davidson (Deputy
L F Beck	B J Carroll	Mayor)
R D Cooper	R D Cooper	H J James
J F Gittoes	I D Fraser	G J Lawrie
B W Graham	H J James	B M Luff
B D Nowland	B M Luff	W M Marshall
W J Polglase	B D Nowland	W J Polglase
T S Wilson	W J Polglase	P C P Youngblutt
S J A Williams	o. o.g.a.oo	, e e garan
	1998	2001
1995 - 9/1999	(Councillors)	(Councillors)
General Election	` M R Boyd (Mayor)	` W J Polglase
(Councillors)	B W Graham	(Mayor)
` M R Boyd (Mayor)	(Deputy Mayor)	L F Beck
B W Graham	L F Beck	M R Boyd
(Deputy Mayor)	R D Brinsmead	R D Brinsmead
L F Beck	B J Carroll	B J Carroll
R D Brinsmead	R D Cooper	G Davidson (Deputy
B J Carroll	I D Fraser	Mayor)
R D Cooper	H J James	H J James
I D Fraser	B M Luff	G J Lawrie
H J James	B D Nowland	B M Luff
B M Luff	W J Polglase	W M Marshall
B D Nowland		P C P Youngblutt
W J Polglase	1999	5 5 5 9 5 5 5
3	General Election	2002
1996	11/9/1999	(Councillors)
(Councillors)	(Councillors)	W J Polglase
M R Boyd (Mayor)	L F Beck (Mayor)	(Mayor)
B W Graham	M R Boyd	L F Beck
(Deputy Mayor)	R D Brinsmead	M R Boyd
L F Beck	(Deputy Mayor)	R D Brinsmead
R D Brinsmead	B J Carroll	B J Carroll
B J Carroll	G Davidson	G Davidson (Deputy
R D Cooper	H J James	Mayor)
I D Fraser	G J Lawrie	H J James
H J James	B M Luff	G J Lawrie
B M Luff	W M Marshall	B M Luff
B D Nowland	W J Polglase	W M Marshall
W J Polglase	P C P Youngblutt	P C P Youngblutt
	_	=

2003 (Councillors) W J Polglase (Mayor) L F Beck M R Boyd R D Brinsmead B J Carroll G Davidson (Deputy Mayor) H J James G J Lawrie B M Luff

General Elections for September 2003 changed to 27 March 2004

W M Marshall

P C P Youngblutt

General Elections for September 2003 changed to 27 March 2004

2004 **General Elections (27/4)** (Councillors)

W J Polglase (Mayor)

L F Beck (Deputy

Mayor) G B Bell

M R Bovd

R D Brinsmead

B J Carroll

S Dale

D M Holdom

H J James

G J Lawrie

J Murray

2005

(Councillors)

W J Polglase

(Mayor)

L F Beck (Deputy

Mayor) G B Bell

M R Boyd

R D Brinsmead

B J Carroll

S Dale

D M Holdom

H J James

G J Lawrie

J Murray

G B Bell died in office 15/5/2005

Council sacked by NSW Governor. **Prof Marie Bashir** on 25 May 2005 following publishing of initial report from Tweed Shire Council Public Inquiry.

May 2005 - 2008 **Administrators**

Mr G Payne AM Ms L Turnbull Mr M R Boyd AM Mr F Willan

2008 - 13/9/2008 **General Election**

(Councillors)

J van Lieshout,

(Mayor)

B Longland,

(Deputy Mayor)

D Holdom

K Milne

W Polglase

K Skinner

P Youngblutt

2009

(Councillors)

W Polglase (Mayor)

P Youngblutt

(Deputy Mayor)

D Holdom

B Longland

K Milne

K Skinner

J van Lieshout

2010

(Councillors)

K Skinner (Mayor)

B Longland (Deputy

Mayor)

D Holdom

K Milne

W Polglase

J van Lieshout

P Youngblutt

2011

(Councillors)

B Longland (Mayor)

P Youngblutt

(Deputy Mayor)

D Holdom

K Milne

W Polglase

K Skinner

J van Lieshout

2012 - 8 September General Election

(Councillors)

B Longland (Mayor)

M Armstrong

(Deputy Mayor)

G Bagnall

C Byrne

K Milne

W Polglase

P Youngblutt

2013

(Councillors)

B Longland (Mayor)

M Armstrong

(Deputy Mayor)

G Bagnell

C Byrne

K Milne

W Polglase

P Youngblutt

2014

(Councillors)

G Bagnell (Mayor)

P Youngblutt

(Deputy Mayor)

M Armstrong

G Bagnell

C Byrne

B Longland

W Polglase

M Armstrong resigned as Councillor 1/07/2015

2015

(Councillors)

K Milne (Mayor)

G Bagnall (Deputy

Mayor)

C Byrne

B Longland

W Polglase

P Youngblutt

2016 – Term of Mayor changed to 2 years.
Term of Deputy Mayor remains at 1 year.

2016 - General election

29/10/2016.

Postponed from

10/9/2016 due to death of candidate Ken

Nicholson.

(Councillors)

K Milne (Mayor)

C Cherry (Deputy

Mayor)

P Allsop

R Byrnes

R Cooper

J Owen

W Polglase

2017 – Election for Deputy Mayor 21/9/2017

R Byrnes

2018 – Election for Mayor and Deputy

Mayor 20/9/2018

K Milne (Mayor)

C Cherry (Deputy Mayor)

2019 – Election for Deputy Mayor

19/9/2019

C Cherry

2020 - General election

postponed until

September 2021 due to

COVID-19

2020 – Election for Mayor and Deputy

Mayor 17/9/2020

C Cherry (Mayor)

R Byrnes (Deputy Mayor)

2021 – Election for Deputy Mayor 16/9/2021

R Byrnes

2021 – General election 4/12/2021 (postponed from 4/9/21 due to Covid-19.)

(Councillors)

C Cherry (Mayor)

R Byrnes (Deputy Mayor)

J Owen

W Polglase

N Firth

M Dennis

R Brinsmead

2022 – Election for Deputy Mayor 15/12/2022

15/12/2022 M Dennis

2023 – Election for Mayor 21/09/2023 C Cherry

Former Mayors of Murwillumbah Municipal Council

1902	Peter Street, elected on the casting vote of the returning officer	1916	James Gill from 1/11/1916 to 11/7/1917
1903	Peter Street	1917	Ernie Newell from 11/7 to 28/11/1917
1904	I McIlrath, elected 10/2/1904	1917	Joseph Connor from 28/11/1917 to 21/1/1920
1905	I McIlrath (Isaac)	1920	AR Hynes to 22/12/1920
1906	Patrick Smith, elected 14/2/1906	1920	AN Hylles to 22/12/1920
1907	Peter Street	1921	Joseph Connor to 18/1/1922
1907	reter Street	1922	AE Budd to 6/11/1927
1908	Peter Street	1922	AE Budd to 6/11/1927
1909	AH Linabury from 8/9/09 to	1922	AE Budu to 0/11/1921
	2/2/1911	1927	A Jay from 6/11/1927 to 21/3/1928
1911	JA Goldsmid from 2/2/1911 to	4000	A. I B. Blank (1 40/40/4000
	13/3/12	1928	Arthur R Black from 19/12/1928 until end 1930
1912	J Connor from 13/3/1912	1001	
1913	J Connor to 4/12/1914	1931	AE Eyles
		1932	FE Nicholl and 1933/1940
1914	JA Goldsmid from 4/2/1914, resigned 5/8/1914		inclusive
	•	1941	GR Winterbon until 1945
1914	I Kirby from 5/8/1914	1946	Alderman C J Snow
1915	I Kirby resigned 1/11/1916	1070	/ IIGOITTIGIT O O OTTOW

Former Presidents of Shire of Tweed

1906 - 1907	FP Chambers	1001 1005	D O'll'
1908	Patrick McMahon	1924 - 1925	R Gillies
	(from 12/2)	1926 - 1928	JH McCollum
1909	WC Marshall	1929 - 1930	JH Faulks
1910	T O'Keefe	1931	ECJ Marks
1911	SP Fernandez - Elected 28/2/1912, to 1913	1932	A Twohill
1011		1933	E Merryweather
1911	WL Murphy	1934	AWK Keys
1912 - 1913	WC Marshall	1935	AWK Keys
1914	P McMahon		·
1915	WL Brasnett	1936	JC Priest
1916	M Twohill	1937	RW Boyd
		1938	AW K Keys
1917	WL Brasnett & ECJ Marks	1939	JC Priest
1918	ECJ Marks	1940 - 1944	RW Boyd
1919 - 1920	A Buchanan	1945	J Dawson
1921 - 1922	G Parker	1946	CE Cox
1923	A Buchanan		

Chairmen/Mayors since Amalgamation of Murwillumbah Municipal Council and Tweed Shire Council on 1 January 1947

1947 CE Cox (Provisional Council)

1948 A Buckley **1949/56** CE Cox

1957 CH Lundberg

1958 CH Hall

1959/1960 CH Lundberg **1961/1962** CH Hall

1963 CH Lundberg MBE

 1964/1972
 CH Hall AM

 1973/1974
 CH Jarvis MBE

 1975/1979
 CH Hall AM

1980/1981 Cr MR Boyd (to September)

1982/1983 YAM Rowse (Mrs)

(Sept 1981 to 5/10/1983)

 1984/1999
 Cr MR Boyd

 1999/2001
 Lynne Beck

 2001-May 2005
 Warren Polglase

 May 2005 to September 2008
 Administrators

2008 Joan van Lieshout 2009 Warren Polglase 2010 Kevin Skinner 2011 **Barry Longland** 2012 **Barry Longland** 2013 **Barry Longland** 2014 Gary Bagnall 2015 Katie Milne

 2016 - 2018
 Katie Milne

 2018 - 2020
 Katie Milne

 2020 Chris Cherry

Past Aldermen of Murwillumbah Municipal Council

Name	Year	Comments
Baird, RW	1945	To 1946
Baker, A	1927	To 1928
Baker, G	1911	To 1912
Beardow, A E	1925	To 1931
Beardow, E A	1937	To 1941
Beer, C W	1925	To 1928
Bell, HTS	1909	Elected 29/9/09 to 19/10
Black, AR	1927	In place Halliday resigned, Mayor from 21/3/28 to 1930, Alderman until 1945
Boyd, O E	1932	to 1942
Buckley, A	1943	Deputy Mayor in 1945
Budd, AA	1934	to 1483
Budd, AE	1904	To 1907 and from 1920 to 1927; Mayor from 18/1/22 to 1925 and from 1926 to 8/11/27
Budd, FJ	1930	To 1937
Burch, V T	1919	To 1920
Campbell, R	1920	To 1922
Carew, W	1917	Elected 30/6/1917 to 1920; 1921
Chambers, F P	1911	To 1914
Connor, J	1909	Elected 23/6/09 Mayor from 13/3/12 to 4/12/14 and from 28/11/17 to 4/2/20; 22/12/20 to 18/1/22
Crosse, W	1917	Elected 30/6/1917 to 1918
Davidson, W	1914	To 1919
Earngey, TT	1922	To 1931 and 1939 to 1944
Elliott, FW	1931	To 1937
England, S W	1920	To 1925
Eyles, AE	1917	Elected 28/3/1917 to 1920 and from 1922 to 1931, Mayor in 1931
Fackerel, J	1903	11/2/1903 to 1905

Name	Year	Comments
Faulks, J H	1931	To 1934
Fernandex, SP	1911	Elected 28/2/1912, to 1913
Fitzpatrick, AL	1941	To 1942
Flick, George	1904	To 1906
Foster, EP	1944	To 1946
Freeburn, F W	1915	To 1917
Gill, James	1914	Mayor from 7/11/1916 to 9/7/1917 Alderman to 1918
Gill, H	1919	To 1921
Goldsmid, J A	1908	Mayor from 2/2/1911 to 13/3/12 and from 4/2/1914, resigned 5/8/14
Grime,	1907	
Halliday	1912	To 1915
Halliday, E J	1922 - 1931 1939 - 1944	To 1926
Hartmann, HE	1931	To 1938 and 1941 to 1946
Hawkes, TC	1943	To 1946
Higgins, T	1911	To 1917
Holston, J M	1904	Elected 12/10/1904 to 43place Withford, resigned 26/5/1909 then from 1911 to 1925
Hynes, AAR	1920	Mayor from 4/2/1920 to 22/12/1920, Alderman to 1921
Jay, A	1920	To 1928, Mayor from 8/11/27 to 21/3/28
Kirby, E	1913	Mayor from 5/8/1914 to 1/11/1916
Latter, E	1921	To 1922
Lewis, N	1920	To 1925
Linabury, A H	1908	Mayor from 8/9/09, Alderman during 1910
Lucas, DK	1941	To 1942 and 1944-1946
McCloy, R	1928	To 1931
McIlrath, H	1920	To 1929
McIlrath, I	1930	To 1931

Name	Year	Comments
McIlrath, Isaac	1902	Mayor from 10/2/1904-1905, Alderman from 1902 to 1910
Mitchell, Walter	1906	To 1907
Moriarty, M G	1908	To 1913
Nash, FA	1928	To 1940
Newell, E E	1911	Mayor 11/7/1917 to 28/11/1917, resigned 20/12/18
Nicholl, F E	1931	Mayor from 1932 to 1940, Alderman to 1941
Osborne, Edward	1903	Replaced 11/2/1903
Paterson, H G	1931	To 1934
Pearce, F G	1917	Elected 28/3/1917 to 1918
Prince, T	1937	To 1944
Pritchard, Dr R	1925	To 1931
Sharp, J	1903	11/2/1903 to 1910 - various spellings - assumed same individual
Simpson, J E	1919	
Skinner, G	1904	To 1910
Smith, F P	1915	To 1917
Snow, CJ	1942	To 1946, Mayor in 1946
Street, Peter	1902	Mayor from first Murwillumbah Municipal Council, 1902 to 8/9/1909, with a break in 1905 and 1906, in 1902 elected on the casting vote of returning officer, resigned 1/9/09
Thornton, R	1902	Replaced 11/2/1903
Toose, R	1915	To 1917
Trevitt, EA	1917	Elected 30/6/1917 to 1919
Walsh	1918	
Williams, JH	1941	To 1946
Winterbon, G R	1931	To 1946, Mayor from 1941 to 1945
Withford	1902	Resigned 8/10/1904
Wood	1921	To 1922

Past Councillors - Shire of Tweed

Name	Year	Comments
Anthony, HL	1922	
Baker, W	1920	Until 1921
Bothwell	1914	Resigned 6/1/16, though still attends until 1919
Boyd, OE	1938	Until 1941
Boyd, RW	1934	Until 1946, President 1937, 1940-44
Brasnettt, WL	1914	Resigned 7/6/17 - President 1917
Brown, CK	1914	To 1911
Brown, J	1908	(Tyalgum) resigned 24/10/1912
Buchanan, A	1917	Until 1925, President from 4/2/1919-20 and in 1923
Buchanan, AW	1929	Until 1931
Chambers, F P	1906	President to 1907
Chambers, FP	1912	To 1913
Connor, J	1923	Until 1925
Cox, CE	1942	Until 1946, President 1946
Dawson, J	1942	Until 1946, President 1945
Dickie	1917	Until 8/8/18
Ducat	1912	To 1913
Faulks, J H	1926	Until 1931, President 1929-30
Gillies, R	1917	Until 1919
Gillies, R	1923	Until 1925, President 1924-25
Grant C	1945	Until 1946
Hollands, SJ	1938	Until 1941
Kelly	1911	To 1913
Keys, AWK	1923	Until 1925
Keys, AWK	1929	Until 1946, President in 1934-35 and 1938
Knight	1914	Until 1919
Loder, AA	1906	Resigned 10/3/1909
Lyle, EJ	1922	Until 1925

Name	Year	Comments
Marks, ECJ	1906	To 1907, also 1915-21, President in 1819 from 26/6/17
Marks, ECJ	1926	Until 1936, President in 1931
Marshall, DC	1906	To 1907
Marshall, WC	1908	To 1913, President 1909 and 1912-1913
McCollum, JH	1923	Until 1928, President 1926-1928
McCollum, JH	1932	Until 1933
McMahon, P	1906	Resigned 24/8/1912, President in 1908
McMahon, P	1914	President 1914, resigned 4/3/15, though still attends until 1919
McMahon, P	1921	Until 1922, then again from 1926 until 1928
Merryweather, E	1928	Until 1944, President in 1933
Mitchell	1926	Until 1928
Murphy, WL	1909	To 1916, President in 1911
O'Keeffee, T	1906	To 1916, President in 1910
Parker, G	1920	Until 1922, President from 4/12/21 until 1922
Perdriau, RS	1920	
Priest, JC	1933	Until 1944, President 1939
Thompson	1920	Until 1922
Trim, W	1945	W Trim - Until 1946
Twohill, A	1914	Until 1916, President 1916
Twohill, A	1926	Until 1937, President in 1932

Tweed Shire Councillors Since Amalgamation (to date)

(ALPHABETICAL ORDER)

Year	Name	Comments
2016	P Allsop	10/2016 to
2012	M Armstrong	9/2012 - 1/7/2015 (resigned) Deputy Mayor Sept 2012 to 2013
2012	G Bagnall	9/2012 - 10/2016
1947	RW Baird	1947 to 1948
1977	WJ Barnes	1977 to 9/1980
1960	EJ Bartrim	1960 to 1970
1980	DFC Beck	9/1980 to 1984
1991	LF Beck	9/1991 to 5/2005
2004	G B Bell	from 3/2004 to 15/5/2005
1980	(Mrs) JM Blundell	9/1980 to 1983
1960	TG Bonnor	1960 to 1963
1957	LE Boorman	1957 to 1959
1964	MR Boyd	from 12/9/1964 to 25/5/2005
1947	RW Boyd	1947
1957	T M Boyd	1957 to 1959
2021	Rhiannon Brinsmead	2021 to
1991	R D Brinsmead	from 9/1991 to 5/2005
1970	A W Buchanan	1970 to 1971
1989	E A Buchanan	16/9/1989 to 9/1995
1947	A Buckley	1947 to 1951
2012	Carolyn Byrne	9/2012 to 10/2016
2016	Reece Byrnes	10/2016 to
		Deputy Mayor 9/2017 to 9/2018; 9/2020 to
1995	Barbara J Carroll	from 9/1995 to 5/2005
1972	J L Chard	1972 to 9/1980
2016	Chris Cherry	10/2016 to

Year	Name	Comments
		Deputy Mayor from 10/2016 to 9/2017 and 9/2018 to 9/2020
		Mayor 9/2020 to
1991	R D Cooper	9/1991 to 9/1999
		10/2016 to
1947	C E Cox	1947 to 1956
1948	C Cunningham	1948 to 1971
2004	S Dale	from 3/2004 to 5/2005
1999	George Davidson	9/1999 - 17/3/2004
1969	E W Dawes	1969 to 9/1980
1972	R P Dawes	1972 to 1974
1947	J R Dawson	1947 to 1948
2021	Meredith Dennis	2021 to
1977	D P Dezentje	1977 to 9/1983
1966	L Dove	1966 to 1974
1951	O G Draper	1951 to 1954
1974	(Mrs) R Y Elliott	1974 to 1977
2021	Nola Firth	2021 to
1983	J W Follent	1983 to 1990
1947	EP Foster	1947
1980	D A Fox	9/1980 to 1983
1995	ID Fraser	9/1995 to 9/1999
1972	THE Gerry	1972 to 1974
1959	S G Gibson	1959 to 1969
1983	J F Gittoes	9/1983 to 9/1995
1991	B W Graham	9/1991 to 9/1999
1948	G C Graham	1948 to 1956
1947	C T Grant	1947
1959	C H Hall	1954 to 1979
1947	H E Hartman	1947
1947	T C Hawkes	1947 to 1948

Year	Name	Comments
1951	D W Heffernan	1951 to 1955
1963	G A Hewitson	1963 to 1964
1975	T E P Hogan	1975 to 1990
2004	Dot M Holdom	3/2004 to 5/2005 then 9/2008 to 9/2012
1995	H James	from 9/1995 to 5/2005
1954	C H Jarvis	1954 to 1977
1948	C J Kelly	1948 to 1952
1947	A WK Keys	1947 to 1953
1983	R W Keys	1983 to 1986
1977	P Krekelberg	1977 to 9/1983
1999	Gavin J Lawrie	from 9/1999 to 5/2005
1948	C W Lewis	1948 to 1949
1972	F Little	1972 to 1974
2008	B Longland	9/2008 to 10/2016 Deputy Mayor Sept 2008 to Sept 2009 Deputy Mayor Sept 2010 to Sept 2011 Mayor Sept 2011 to 2013
1995	B M Luff	9/1995 to 3/2004
1948	C H Lundberg	1948 to 1968
1999	Wendy M Marshall	9/1999 to 3/2004
1949	S A Masterson	1949 to 1950
1983	J K McCaughey	1983 to 1990
1947	J N McCloy	1947
1948	N J McCloy	1948 to 1953, 1957 to 1962, 1969 to 1971
1948	E Merryweather	1948 to 1950
1954	L T Miers	1954 to 1959
1951	H J Miller	1951 to 1956, 1960 to 1965
2008	Katie Milne	2008 to 2021
		Mayor 2015 to 2020
2004	J Murray	from 3/2004 to 5/2005
1983	R N Newton	1983 to 1986

Year	Name	Comments
1987	(Mrs) B D Nowland	9/1987 to 9/1999 Deputy Mayor 1991 to 1992
1963	T K O'Connor	21/9/1963 to 1977, 24/11/1979 to 8/8/1984
1972	S C O'Donnell	1972 to 1974
2016	James Owen	10/2016 to
1983	A A Pearson	1983
1985	M J Pearson	1985 to 1990
1949	A Philip	1949 to 1968
1991	Warren J Polglase	From 9/1991 to 5/2005 then 2008 to Mayor Sept 2001 to 5/2005 Mayor Sept 2009 to Sept 2010
1984	K R Prichard	22/9/1984 to 1991
1987	R G Quirk	1987 to 1990
1974	(Mrs) Y A M Rowse	1974 to 1987
1960	W G Sanderson	1960-62, 1966-68
1971	D Sceats	1971 to 1977
1966	J T Schumacher	1966 to 1968
1974	S J Sercombe	1974 to 1982
1963	(Mrs) HM Simpson	1963 to 1965, 1969 to 1971
2008	K Skinner	9/2008 to 9/2012 Mayor Sept 2010 to Sept 2011
1980	F P Smith	9/1980 to 9/1995
1954	WH Smith	1954 to 1959
1948	S E Spies	1948 to 1956
1957	W D Taylor	1957 to 1965, 1957 to 1965
1947	W Trim	1947
1974	(Mrs) H Turney	1974 to 9/1983
2008	Joan van Lieshout	9/2008 to 9/2012 Mayor Sept 2008 to Sept 2009
1977	P B Weekes	1977 to 9/1980
1952	T R J Wilkinson	1952 to 1953
1991	S J A Williams	9/1991 to 9/1995

Year	Name	Comments
1984	T S Wilson	21/7/1984 to 9/9/1995
1947	G R Winterbon	1947
1987	(Mrs) V E Wyton	1987 to 1989
1999	Philip C P Youngblutt	9/1999 to 3/2004 then 9/2008 to 10/2016 Deputy Mayor Sept 2009 to Sept 2010 Deputy May Sept 2011 to Sept 2012 Deputy Mayor Sept 2014 to Sept 2015

Councillors who died in office

Cr C H Hall passed away 6/10/1979 Cr S G Gibson passed away 1970 Cr T K O'Connor passed away 8/8/1984 Cr G B Bell passed away on 15/5/2005



Customer Service

1300 292 872 | (02) 6670 2400

tsc@tweed.nsw.gov.au www.tweed.nsw.gov.au

7ax (02) 6670 2429 POBox 816 Murwillumbah NSW 2484